

Preparation of Australia's southern bluefin tuna catch and effort data submission for 2017

P.I. Hobsbawn

Research by the Australian Bureau of Agricultural and Resource Economics and Sciences

July 2017



Working Paper CCSBT-ESC/1708/10 prepared for the CCSBT Extended Scientific Committee for the 22^{nd} Meeting of the Scientific Committee

28 August-2 September 2017, Yogyakarta, Indonesia

Ownership of intellectual property rights

Unless otherwise noted, copyright (and any other intellectual property rights, if any) in this publication is owned by the Commonwealth of Australia (referred to as the Commonwealth).

Creative Commons licence

All material in this publication is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution 3.0 Australia Licence, save for content supplied by third parties, logos and the Commonwealth Coat of Arms.



Creative Commons Attribution 3.0 Australia Licence is a standard form licence agreement that allows you to copy, distribute, transmit and adapt this publication provided you attribute the work. A summary of the licence terms is available from creativecommons.org/licenses/by/3.0/au/deed.en. The full licence terms are available from creativecommons.org/licenses/by/3.0/au/legalcode.

Cataloguing data

Hobsbawn, PI 2017, *Preparation of Australia's southern bluefin tuna catch and effort data submission for 2017,* ABARES Canberra, August. CC BY 3.0.

Australian Bureau of Agricultural and Resource Economics and Sciences (ABARES)

Postal address GPO Box 858 Canberra ACT 2601 Switchboard +61 2 6272 2010| Facsimile +61 2 6272 2001 Email <u>info.abares@agriculture.gov.au</u> Web agriculture.gov.au/abares/

Inquiries regarding the licence and any use of this document should be sent to: copyright@agriculture.gov.au.

The Australian Government acting through the Department of Agriculture and Water Resources, represented by the Australian Bureau of Agricultural and Resource Economics and Sciences, has exercised due care and skill in preparing and compiling the information and data in this publication. Notwithstanding, the Department of Agriculture, ABARES, its employees and advisers disclaim all liability, including for negligence and for any loss, damage, injury, expense or cost incurred by any person as a result of accessing, using or relying upon information or data in this publication to the maximum extent permitted by law.

Acknowledgements

Work was supported by the Fisheries Resources Research Fund and ABARES. Ann Shepherd (AFMA) and Simon Nicol (ABARES) are thanked for their input.

Contents

Sum	ımary	1
1	Introduction	2
2	Data Sources	3
	Daily Fishing Logs Database	
	Catch Disposal Database	
	Tow Cage Size Monitoring Database	
3	Fisheries Observer Database Data Preparation	
	Definition of Seasons	7
	Spatial Definitions	
4	Data Validation	8
	Data Management Systems	8
	Cross-Verification of Datasets	8
5	Closing Remarks	9
6	References	10
App	oendix A	11
	Example Scientific Logbook Forms (AL06, TPB03, PS01A)	11
App	endix B	
	Example Catch Disposal Forms (CR4A, SBT03B, SBT04B)	14
App	pendix C	
	Tow Cage Size Monitoring Report	17
App	oendix D	19
	Flow of Data from Data Sources to Reports	19

Summary

The aggregated catch and effort, catch by fleet, raised catch, catch at size, and non-retained catch data sets submitted to the Commission for the Conservation of Southern Bluefin Tuna (CCSBT) by the Australian Bureau of Agricultural and Resource Economics and Sciences (ABARES), on behalf of the Australian Government, are compiled from a number of databases. The daily fishing logbooks, catch disposal records and fisheries observer reports, collected and managed by the Australian Fisheries Management Authority (AFMA), are the main data sources. The Australian catch of southern bluefin tuna (SBT) from the surface (purse seine) fishery is also sampled by contracted field staff prior to release into farm cages. The sample data includes size and weight measurements that are used to calculate representative size distributions and average weights.

Relational databases, spreadsheets and query scripts are used to integrate and process the source data sets and create the data files required for the CCSBT data exchange. This report provides facsimiles of data collection forms, as well as flow charts illustrating the data integration procedures. The paper also describes the data validation procedures.

1 Introduction

The Australian Bureau of Agricultural and Resource Economics and Sciences (ABARES), within the Australian Government Department of Agriculture and Water Resources (the department), provides data reports each year to the Commission for the Conservation of Southern Bluefin Tuna (CCSBT) as part of the annual data exchange (CCSBT 2012). In April 2017, the following reports were submitted to the data exchange:

- Aggregated Catch and Effort data 2015 and 2016
- Raised Catch 2015 and 2016
- Total Catch by Fleet 2015 and 2016 (quota and calendar year)
- Catch at Size data 2015 and 2016
- Non-retained Catches 2015 and 2016
- CPUE series (GAMM)

The following reports are also provided directly to the data exchange by the Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (CSIRO):

- Tag Releases/Recoveries and Reporting Rates
- Direct Ageing data
- Catch at Age data
- Raised Catch-at-Age for the Australian Surface Fishery
- CPUE series (nominal)

Preparation of the CSIRO data sets is described in separate papers (e.g. Preece et al. 2004; Eveson 2011).

2 Data Sources

In recent years, the Australian Fisheries Management Authority (AFMA) have developed a Data Warehouse that draws together data from various tables within the original databases. These original databases have evolved over time, with changes to logbooks, the introduction of electronic logbooks (e-logs) and transfer of catch disposal data to the licencing database (PISCES). Not all data are drawn into the data warehouse, however, it is still possible link back to necessary tables in the original databases when required.

Also, the introduction of electronic-monitoring (e-monitoring) has meant that from 1 July 2016 observers are no longer deployed on longline vessels and length measurements are now obtained solely from port sampling rather than at time of catch.

There were four sources of data used to produce the data reports. These were: Daily Fishing Logs Database; Catch Disposal Database; Tow Cage Size Monitoring Database; and Fisheries Observer Database.

Daily Fishing Logs Database

The Daily Fishing Logs Database is maintained by AFMA and contains data collected from logbooks that fishers are required to complete. The logbooks of relevance to southern bluefin tuna (SBT) catch for the 2017 data submission were the AL06 (pelagic longline), TPB03 (purse seine and pole log for farmed SBT), and PS01A (purse seine log for non-farm SBT). See Appendix A for samples of these logbooks. Each fishing operation is given a unique identifier in the Daily Fishing Logs Database and tables are linked using this identifier. The following tables are required from this database:

- 1) **Operations** contains information on each operation, including start latitude, start longitude and vessel identifier.
- 2) **Catch** contains a separate record for each species caught, together with the number of fish caught and estimated weight of the catch.
- 3) **Elect_Shot_Detail** contains depth and position information for e-logs.
- 4) **Fishing_Effort** contains fishing method used and fishing effort information (e.g. number of hooks for longline operations; search hours for purse seine operations).
- 5) **Operation_Longline** contains other information on longlining operations (e.g. length of mainline).
- 6) **Operation_Pole** contains other information on poling operations (e.g. number of poles used).
- 7) **Vessel** contains information on each licensed vessel; vessel name is used to identify individual vessels when determining the number of vessels that fished.
- 8) **Tow_Cage_Transfer** contains information on each transfer of fish from the capture vessel to the tow cage in each purse seine operation. Provides the link between the Daily Logs Database and the OtherInfo table produced from the Tow Cage Size Monitoring Reports.

Catch Disposal Database

The Catch Disposal Database is used by AFMA for quota monitoring and contains data collected from the CR4A (SBT Catch Disposal Record; all methods except purse seining for farms), SBT02 (SBT Farm Catch Disposal Record – Purse Seine Boat) and SBT04B (SBT Farm Catch Disposal Record; purse seining for farms). See Appendix B for samples of these forms. The following tables are required from this database:

- 1) **Catch Disposal** contains information on trip start and end dates.
- 2) **Landing** contains information on species caught, numbers of fish caught and weight of catch.
- 3) **Fishing_Method** provides the fishing method information.
- 4) **Tow_Catch_Transfer** contains identification of capture vessel for purse seine operations.

PISCES Database

PISCES is the licencing database. Landings data and quota monitoring has been moved into this database. The relevant tables for this database are now:

- 1) **CDR_Catch_Disposal** contains general information about the landing, such as trip end date and fishing trip id.
- CDR_Operator_Landing where there is no receiver information, operator reported catches are used.
- 3) **CDR_Receiver Landing** contains information about the catch, as reported by the receiver.
- **4) CDR_SBT, CDR_SBT03**, **CDR_SBT03_Mortality, CDR_SBT04, CDR_SBT04_Transfer** SBT information is kept in these separate table which store information about the SBT farm sector, such as tow cage information and transfers to farm cages.

AFMA create a single landings table in their Data Warehouse, which combines the Catch Disposal Database with the PISCES Database. However, this does not include the fishing method. ABARES has developed queries to append PISCES data to the Catch Disposal Database in such a way that fishing method is included and code changes have been accounted for.

Tow Cage Size Monitoring Database

Tow cage size monitoring data are collected by Protec Marine Pty Ltd, a company contracted to AFMA, and its primary purpose is for estimation of total weight of SBT in tow cages prior to transfer of fish to farm cages. In 2006, the then Bureau of Rural Sciences (now the Australian Bureau of Agricultural and Resource Economics and Sciences; ABARES) developed a database for Protec Marine to record this information, the Tow Cage Size Monitoring Database, replacing a series of spreadsheet forms. Data for the 2006–07 and previous fishing seasons were then entered into this database from the original spreadsheets. From December 2007, data were entered directly into the database rather than using spreadsheets as an intermediate step. The database has been used as the source of SBT length samples for the purse seine component of the Catch at Size reports for 2008 to 2017 submissions. A sample of one of the reports produced by the database is given in Appendix C.

For each tow cage, fish were sampled until 100 fish (40-fish prior to 2012) weighing 10 kg or more were measured and weighed. The length and weight of all fish sampled were entered into

the database, including fish smaller than 10 kg, as were the total number of fish transferred to farm cages. Data were then collated to produce a table of statistics for each tow cage, named Analysis – OtherInfo, which was used in preparation of Raised Catch and Total Catch by Fleet reports (see Appendix D). The raw lengths and weights of all sampled fish for the year were combined and used in conjunction with the Daily Fishing Logs data to prepare the Catch at Size report.

In the 2010–11 fishing season, stereo video was used to measure fish lengths and determine the average weight for some of the tow cages. These data were initially recorded in another database. However, for the purposes of the data preparation, all necessary data were migrated to the Tow Cage Size Monitoring Database.

Fisheries Observer Database

AFMA employs fisheries observers to collect data on board fishing vessels in a number of fisheries. Observer coverage of pelagic longline vessels has been variable between 2001 and 2015, mainly concentrated in the Eastern Tuna and Billfish Fishery. A database of observed fishing operations is maintained by AFMA, including records of retained and discarded catch and biological data collection including length measurements. Length data collected by observers were used to compile the longline and trolling components of the Catch at Size reports for 2013 and 2014. The AFMA observer data were also used to produce the "Non-retained Catches" reports for 2013 and 2014. These reports provided numbers of non-retained fish observed in the longline fishery and were not raised or imputed from logbook data. The total longline fishing effort for each five degree cell is provided from the Aggregated Catch and Effort report with the corresponding observed effort and non-retained catch.

AFMA implemented a new Observer Database in September 2008, so this new database was used for the 2014 data submission. The following observer database tables contributed data to the Non-retained Catches report:

- 1) **Activity** describes vessel activity (e.g. setting, hauling, searching and time, location, environmental conditions).
- 2) **Opn_Biological** describes biological attributes of animals caught including life status of retained and discarded fish.
- 3) **Opn_Biological_Length** gives the length type and length measurement of each sampled fish.
- 4) **Vyg_Project** provides the name of the project under which the observer was operating.

Port sampled lengths were provided by AFMA in a spreadsheet for use in the longline length frequency submission for 2015.

Data Warehouse

Single tables have been created to bring data from the disparate areas together for easier access. The key tables in the warehouse are:

- 1) **Fact_CDR_Boat_Landing_Spcs** draws together the Catch Disposal Database and the PISCES Database to create a single table with a complete time series of landings data.
- 2) **Fact_Fishery_Boat_Operation** draws together data from the various tables in the Daily Fishing Logs Database to produce a single table with shot date, position and effort

- information. It retains the original record number so that it can link back to the Daily Fishing Logs Database at any time, when required.
- 3) **Fact_Fishery_Boat_Optn_Species** draw together data from the various tables in the Daily Fishing Logs Database and shows logbook recorded catches of each species in each operation.

3 Data Preparation

Oracle export files from the AFMA Daily Fishing Logs, Catch Disposal Records, Observer databases and Data Warehouse are acquired late in the first quarter of each calendar year. The data are imported into an Oracle relational database server to enable analysis using Structured Query Language (SQL) via Microsoft Access software on client workstations. The length data for the Catch at Size reports are processed at least partly in MS Excel to enable estimation of size distributions for month-location strata that have not been sampled by observers or Protec Marine Pty Ltd. New queries and procedures were established in 2016 to produce the data reports that ABARES submits each year. These queries may require minor modification each year as changes, if any, are made to the source data collection process or CCSBT requirements.

See Appendix D for flow diagrams of data sources and tables used to produce the various reports. Note that with the introduction of e-monitoring in July 2015, Australia is still investigating how to prepare the Non-retained Catch component of the data submission. The flow diagram included here is how the 2014 data was prepared, using the observer data.

Definition of Seasons

All data reports use date of capture to sort catch records by time period, except the catch by fleet – quota year statistics. The quota year statistics use tow end date (farm purse seining) or trip end date (other methods) to define whether a catch falls within a particular season/fishing period.

Spatial Definitions

Since the 2003 data exchange, raised catch or catch at size data have been provided by latitude/longitude grid cells (1x1 degrees for purse seine and 5x5 degrees for longline). This was made possible for the farm sector by the introduction of the SBT03 forms. The forms enable the linking of the Tow Cage Size Monitoring Database to the Daily Fishing Logs Database, thus providing capture location information for SBT transferred from tow cages. The Aggregated Catch and Effort Report also provides spatial information; all data for this report coming from the Daily Fishing Logs Database.

4 Data Validation

Data Management Systems

AFMA maintains two systems for tracking catches of SBT in Australian waters. One system is on MS Excel spreadsheets and the other is AFMA's main Oracle database that stores all logbook and catch disposal records. These two systems are cross-referenced to ensure that data entry is correct in both systems. This process ensures validity and plausibility of data during the data entry process.

ABARES obtains copies of the AFMA Daily Fishing Logs Database and Catch Disposal Database and stores it in an Oracle system. It is these copies that are used for the preparation of the annual data submission.

Cross-Verification of Datasets

All Commonwealth authorised receivers of SBT are required to complete reconciliation sheets at the end of each season that are then cross-checked against catch disposal records and catch documentation scheme records. This is called the Audit Level 1.

There are a number of triggers (such as discrepancies in the Audit Level 1) that can trigger the Audit Level 2, which involves AFMA officers examining the books and invoices of the company involved.

During the preparation of the annual data submission, data from the Tow Cage Monitoring Database are cross-referenced with data from the Daily Fishing Logs Database and Catch Disposal Database to ensure accuracy of results. Any discrepancies are tracked down to original forms, if required.

Lengths and weights in the Tow Cage Monitoring Database are graphed to identify any outliers.

5 Closing Remarks

The description of data preparation and submission in this report applies to the 2015 and 2016 commercial fishery catch and effort data supplied to the CCSBT. ABARES can provide more details of data collection and data processing methods upon request.

6 References

CCSBT, 2012, Report of the Seventeenth meeting of the Scientific Committee, 27–21 August 2012, Tokyo, Japan

Eveson P, 2011 Updated growth estimates for the 1990s and 2000s, and new age-length cut points for the operating model and management procedures, CCSBT-ESC16/1107/09, CCSBT $16^{\rm th}$ Meeting of the Scientific Committee, 19–28 July 2011, Bali, Indonesia

Preece A, Cooper S, Hartog J, 2004, Data post-processing for input to the 2004 stock assessments and comparisons of 2001 and 2004 assessment datasets, CCSBT-ESC9/0409/27, CCSBT 9^{th} Meeting of the Scientific Committee, 13–16 September 2004, Jeju, Korea

Appendix A

Example Scientific Logbook Forms (AL06, TPB03, PS01A)

Port Departed SYDNEY Port Flatured						- 1	Dist. Symb		LFB9	63					Page No.
		Date Dep	arted	ĺ			NG PERIO		19 /	6 /	07	Г	24/	-	/ 07
Fort Returned		25/	6	/ 07	1		rk bahwaan	L	-	9 1	0/	and	641	0	1 01
		Date Ret	umed				Codes/ALD			Broken Doy	n				11
ULLADALLA		27 /	6	/07		- Steamin - Ruft	6-1	warchin	g \$-0	Other Fisher	y issues				
HOT INFORMATION	Shel 1	Date	_	6/07		Shot 2		_	6/07		Shot 5	Date	Ř		
rget species lart set firme (24t)		Yellow	0300		e		Yellow	1 m.	_	6					
tart set Lat. (dd mm)		33		5			3		31						
esition Lang. (ddd mm)		15	_	12		ő.	15	_	55						
ind set time (04h) ind set Lat. (6d men)		35	0610	9		8	36	0515	25	_					
resition Lang (ded mm)		15	_	10			15	_	40						
fart Haul time (24h)			500				_	1300							
tart Hauf Lat. (dd mm) collton Lang. (ddd mm)		35 15		41		0	36 15		42						
int Hasi time (24h)			2200			8		1900							
nd Haal Lat. (65 mm)		33		6			3	5 3	30						
esition Larg. (ddd mm)		15	1 4	10		Ü.	15	1_	56	- 1					
essel shooting speed (kir.) Natifice length Masks		30 min	1	100) troks		25 m/s	7	700	hooks	i.	-	mkm		hook
ine shooter used (capcus)		(Yes)	-	No	*****		(Yes)	-	No	SHOUTH STATE		Yks	- majori I	1	HOUSE HO
estiromitation munero set propose	CTOR	E CAPS	PS&L DYES	CTRM	MATE	CPLIT	CAPS	DYED	(HSCT)	MATE	100		W P50 5 D46		LME!
Tarpeted depth (in metres)		30 n	n	100	ma		30 n	_	100	max			min		max
No. hooks between bubbles No. of lightsticks used			6					300							
BatteraleV	5Q0	1	500	(D)	50 %	5Q0	(a) s	200	(0)	35 N			3	L D	1 4
source(s)/title status/weight(s) used for shot		360	-	-		-	-	-	_			+	-	15000	-
	MA)		100	III. Evo	50 ≈	PIL.	(a) 5 Est, Presentac	Ferra	1	45 Kg	No. FM	. 37	a mad Fe	1 10	NA TORIGINA
LATCH DETAILS Labourdin Turka		Ed. Procumed M. Eaglicks					M East \$1	Code			Eupt	W Expt	ingi Co	io Chour	ted CORE
igaye Tuna	11 4	350 150	66	3	U5	6	160	66	4	TL.		_	-	+	_
ibacore Tuna	7	50	W			4	40	W						\top	
outhern Bloedin Tuna															
roadsel Swordtish triped Martin	1	35	TR			2	90	TR	_	-		_	+	+	-
hortelist Sportist	-	33	1 194			2 - 1	-		0	0 8	- 9			1	
luy's Bream						3	10	66							
turish utfetsh	-								0					+	
Hish-Essolar	-							\vdash					+	+	-
alphintsh														1	
ates														1	
agovitish Inorii Finnad Maleo Shack		80	TR	4	UM					US			+	+	
mana Whaler Street	1	80	IK						-	05				1	
esky Wholer Shiels															
les Stark	- 1					0			4	UM				1	4
sattle Waterlo Stark	_												+	+	+
Thresher shark							_		1	UM				1	
V4 41 34	4	60	GG		SD				1						
Yellowfin Bigeye Bigeye	3	20	GG		SD								0	+	1
Bigeye	3	63	W			7			7		-			1	
						.,									
. Species		Ules Hembe	er Rotor	Does			Dre Hand	or Rolo	noof Dans		,	um H	mber Ro	desead D	***
Sies Martin		11-20		1			1			100				77.5	
Black Muris						3		-							
d you have an Observer o						erver Trip I	0	100	antivitio a	n holder i provided i	or author no other for	freed ag	ont - //	many the	of the le record.
fease provide on Di etimate of the time taken as	id you h	nave an Inti	eractio	on with	Listed.	Yes	1 No		ried Nar	10:	1 /2	25			
	har dead	of all band to	arra ero	Threaters	of Species in	aradiota e	write words	4		T	im Go	orde	ner		
Commants:		MAG VALUE AT			the state of the state of			90	nature:					late	
5 fish dam retained	aged b	y shorts	inf	rst sh	of but t	ish st	E.	1		Jarde	enca.				/ 07

Australian Purse Seine and Pole Daily Fishing Log - For Farmed Southern Bluefin Tuna Only TPB03 Note: There are tagged fish/Widdle recapture forms at the rear of this book. Book No. Page No. 8 20 29 38 Poling Pune Sening / SBT 03 LFBO23 (pulls boat) 036 100 400 200 29/11 2/12 1/12 Fishing Method Used? (tick appropriate hox) Weight 25,000 15,000 72,000 8,000 Distinguishing Nex. of assisting western NB: State whether pole or seine boats. Concession Holder or Authorised Person: Lordy that the information I have provided on this form is a complete and accurate record. Gavin Carrier Bost Name Garin Same S. Spe C. // beternite: loorber to trigues C. GAVIN 06 8 2 90 3/12/98 Other Estimated Catch Weights per Shot (kg) £ Signature: LFB 12345 Name: 25,000 SBT 15,000 12,000 8,000 7 Cage Towing Total Weight and Type of Bait ş List any weldlife interacting with you during your fishing eithvilles, including netted animals. If possible, list Species name, interaction Date, No. of Avimsia and Life Status of any animals referenced must capture. Life Status Codos are listed on the writing template. Passe record any earlier details in the Comments section. 1. Bad Westher 2 to Port 2 3 Broken Down Life Status: 1700 10 Reft rotog oN Specu Theography NY betalast ĕ 4 5 7 5 > 66 not work between 28 5 198 and 281 111 98 4 Steaming 131"20" Longitude 132,30 137,08 131,12 Fishing Details Date Sea Spray BLUE COPY - retain for your records TICK APPROPRIATE NON-FISHING (NF) CODE BOX AT RIGHT. Lattlude 34,00 33,80 35,40 33,84 See Surface Temp. (C) Time (local time) 7300 1200 1100 0091 10 20 27 61 Search 4 9 9 Wildlife Interactions: Log Book No: Page No: WHITE COPY - send to AFMA + v, 24 NF Code? 0 0026 Comments: Date of Fishing 30/11 21/15 21/12 Date (day/ month) 29/11 Species

E 48	000					Dist. Symb	5	Period	vertical face Ma	100						Loc No. Pag	Page No.
	KCKI	SS				LFB	B 60	25 SE 26 SE 26 SE	assisting Pole vessels	18. Of	LFB 8	8071				2012	推
Code of	1 7 710	bra 0	157.1	01/	TICK APPROPRIATE NON-FISHING (NF) CODE BOX AT RIGHT	ON-FISHING IX AT RIGHT	- Bed Weather		200	a British	Н	4 Steaming	60	6 Searching	-		Other Fishery (scaoil/d
	Search Details se inthidos		Time Zor	Fishin Time Zone used for log e	ing Details entries EST		САТСН	CATCH DETAILS - Extinated Weights per Shot (vg) - ICk box bolow lish	Stimuled We	ights per Sho	of (Ag) – Sex b	ox below fath	rame to indicate target species	House H	pecies	BAITICHUM DETAILS	AILS
Section of the control of the contro	eneig settog2 (N/Y) besti	Sea Surface Temp. (C)	Start Time (S4 hr (emit lace)	Record Posi at LuBude (dd mm)	Record Positions for Target Species and Balt Shots Leillade (Ad nert) (dd nert)	yd belaista	Pole Boat VA	Welcowfin Tunta	Jack Mackenel	Machenel Machenel	istance	Southern Bladfin Turn		to it's between trigues loods	M beleated from (gel) folios boniste	Liet epoches of bail caught each day	1 2 2
6/ 1/10 4				-	-	-								3	3		
7/1/10 6 5	z			-	-	-				(707						L
8/ 1/10 2	z	21 10	1015	3 7 3 (0 1 5 0	2 0 Y	9,000		1	5	1			7.0	1		
1 01/1/8	z	22 14	1410	3 7 4 3	2 1 5 0	N 5 0		4	0	21,000			009	95	1		
9/ 1/10 3	z	20 11	1120	3 8 1 5	5 1 5 2	1 2 Y	7,500	100	1					09	300		L
9/ 1/10 4					_	-	0	D									
1 1				1 1 1		7	500										
1 1					7	公ろ	2								T		
1 1					100	2											
1 1					1	-									T		
Somments							Camplete at End of Trip	End of Trip				I certify the	Information	which I h	ave provide	certify the Information which I have provided on this form to be a complete	moleto
Apprex. 300 kg				Trip	Trip Start Date	16.	16.1.10					and accura	the record.				
	3			Port	Port of Depairs	W	WALKER CO	COVE				Concession Hos	Origesian Holder of Authorised Agent Prierad Nama	posted	- Delet		ſ
Vamaged Skipjack	×			Trip	Tip End Date	21.	21.1.10						_	Walla	44		
				Port	Port of Landing	W	WALKER COVE	VE									
				2	First Receivers of Fish	BA	BASIL'S FRESH FISH	SH FISH				Signature	7	Waller	1	7 Dute	8
NB ag	ou have	an inter	action w	id you have an interaction with any wildlift If yes, please enter details on a "Wildlife a	Did you have an interaction with any wildlife or other protected species? Please tick Yes No Ni Yes, please enter details on a "Wildlife and Other Protected Species" Form at the back of this book	ted species?	Please tick 1	of this	No N			Please	provide a	an estim	ate of th	Please provide an estimate of the time taken to complete	plete

Appendix B

Example Catch Disposal Forms (CR4A, SBT03B, SBT04B)

CR4A Form					· · · · · · · · ·	
Southern Bluefin Tuna Fishery Catch Disposal Record	В	ook No.		***	Page No.	
Part A: SFR Holder or Authorised Representative	to Com	olete				
SFR Holder Tuna International P/L	Boat Name	Hunter	· 1 V		Dist. Sym	
Area Fished Tas Vic NSW	SA	WA	QLD		Please pro	vide an estimate
Fishing Method Pole Purse Seine	ongline.	Tr	olling			time taken to
Trip Start Date 8 / 7 / 04 Trip Er	nd Date	14 /	7 / 04			
Port Unloaded Tuncurry Date Ur	nloaded	14 /	7 / 04			Hrs. 5 mins
Whole Catch Consigned Part Catch Consigned	Book No	o. Page	o No.	ther CF	R4A details	
Name of Receiver Tuna Exporters P/L						
Name of Transporter Bradley Transport		Type of Vehicle	Trailer Vehicle Reg		te/Time of D nsignment fi Unload	rom point of
		Truck	YLT-091	14	/ 7 /	04 15:30
SOUTHERN BLUEFIN TUNA			.}			<u></u>
Number Total Accurate Weight Kg Form Code of Fish	'					
3 300 B						
						•
NODTHEDN DURETHETHA			Fo	rm C	odes	
NORTHERN BLUEFIN TUNA Number of Fish Total Accurate Weight Kg Form Code		W A	means Whol means SBT			I
	**************************************		gutted so the	at:	•	
• .			b. the tail is	wholly	removed,	
		В.	means SBT gutted so that a, the gill pla	at:	Ü	
I declare that the information I have provided in Part A to be a complete and accurate record.			b. the tail is			
SFR Holder or Authorised Representative						
JOHN WELSH	\neg					?
Signature & Date						
J. Welsh ' 14/7/0	04	F	Forward White	copy to	AFMA with	in
Part B			24 hours of unli Leave Green or	·		
l acknowledge that I have received for transportat	ion		Send the Blue :	and Yel	low copies v	with the
the amount of fish referred to in Part A. Printed Name of Driver		1	ish to the recei	ver of	your fish.	
PETER BRADLEY						
Signature & Date						
Peter Bradley 1417 10			•			
, etc. Dianeeg 1477						

SBT03B Southern Bluefin Tuna Fishery Farm Transit Log

Log No:	Page No:

Section 1										
Carrier	Boat Name	MARY LO)U			0	ist. Symbol	DE 1	23	
Pe	ermit Holder	A B CUT	TER			ĺ		ier Boat Number	400100	
Tow Cage	ID Number	T800				ĺ				
Fish Rec	eived From	✓ Purse Sei	ne Boat – Co	omplete Se	ctions 1, 2,	4 and 7	7, then Secti	ion 5 or 6		
Fish Rec	ceived From	Carrier Bo	oat – Comple	te Sections	1, 3, 4 and	17, ther	n Section 5	or 6		
Section 2	!			Transfer	Details					
Name of Pu	rse Seine Boa	nt Dist. Symbol		& Time sfer Started)ate & 1 Transfer		Estimat		SBT02 age No.
BLUE	OCEAN	333	20 /12 /0	09 9:3			11:30	50	1 T. T	05
Section 3	1									
Carrier	Previous Boat Name					0	ist. Symbol			
SBT03A	Log No:	Page No:	Mortalities	of Retained Recorded evious SBT	in Box	G1	F		of Mortalities in Box "G" of BT03B	
Section 4			Record	of Mortali	ties Durir	ng This	s Tow			
Date/Time	20/ 12 /	09 09:30	٦	d a Date +		Mortalit				
Date	20/12	21/12	22/12	23/12	24/1	2				
Number	5	1	3	4	2					
Date						Т				
Number										
Date				Y						
Number										
Total Mortaliti	ies During Thi	s Tow		F 15				rogressive talities (E		5
Total Mortaliti	ies Retained t	o Land During	This Tow	G2 4		Ret	Progressive ained to Lar	Total of M	lortalities G2 = G3) G3 4	
Section 5		To	ow Cage Tr	ansferred	To Anot	her Ca	rrier Boat			
Carrier	Boat Name	MISTY M	100N				ist. Symbol	FJ30	08	
	SBT03B Book No	333 SBT Page					Date/Ti Cage Tra	ime Tow nsferred	25/ 12 / 09 0	6:30
Section 6			Fish T	ransferre	d To Fish	Recei	iver			
Date/Tim Transfer Ende		<i>I</i> :	Receive	Name of r Permit Ho					Fish Receiver ermit Number	
	re that the i	nformation or their Agent		e provide	d on this	form	to be a co	mplete a	nd accurate reco	ord.
Print Name JAS	SON MAN	IING	Sig	nature	T. Manning	ŀ			Date 25 / 12	/ 09

SBT04B Southern Bluefin Tuna Fishery

Log No:	Page No:

Farm Catch Dis	posal Record				
Part 1					
Fish Receiver Permit Holder Name	McNally Fresh	Fish		Tow Cage ID N	umber T600
Fish Receive Permit Holder Numbe		9		Carrier Boat/s SBT03B Log and Page No/s	Log No: Page No: 198 15
Progre	ssive total of all mort	talities during tow (G =	SBT03B) A	17	
Total number of	mortalities recorded	from date of receipt of	tow cage ^B	2	
Record the	number of retained	to land mortalities from of receipt of the		2	
		Transfer from Tov	v Cage to F	arm	
	Transfer Date	Farm Number Cage No.		Live Fish Count	
	29/01/10	C01		4,802	
	30/01/10	C02		1,098	<u> </u>
					_
Total Num	ber of mortalities F	35	Count To	otal ^c 5,900	
	F-A+B+J	32	Weight To		
	nortalities негх Е Average Weight in Kg)	638.75 (E: A)	erage Weight in I have had the	(Kg) Lopportunity to witness the ve	rifled count conducted by
Total Weight	of Fish in Kg	08313.75	AFMA's Agent	and I agree with and verify the the information which I provide	e count taken. e on the form to be a complete
Video Reference Num		0-1	FRP	Holder E. W	atson
No. of Videos view	wed (2) 4				
Video Referenc	e Date 2 / 2		FRP ature	E, Watson	Date: 2 / 2 / 10
Part 2 I author	rise AFMA to deduct the	e SBT kilos of quota recor	ded in box i	above from my/our quota h	noidings:
SFR Holder	A. Brazil	Signa	SFR ature /	A. Brozil	Date: 2 / 2 / 10
Part 3	Boat 1	Box	t 2	Во	et 1 Boat 2
Purse Seine Boat Name	IA 1			Dist. Symbol 02	53
SBT02 Log P	No: Page No: L	Log No: Page No:	[r of mortalities during and transfer to tow cage
Progressive	total of retained to I		Ī	Numbe	r of mortalities retained during pursing and
mortalities (during tow (G3=SBT)	038) 2 Average Welght sam	L nie from To	transfer	r to tow cage
Sample Da		Name of Person Sa		_	of Person Sampling
28 / 1 /		T. Smith		T. Smith	
Average Weight In	Kg No. of Fish t	aken from tow cage		Boat 1	Boat 2
E 18.25	4	2	Fam Stockin Form No	FSAU 10 00101	
I declare that the Int	formation which I pro	ovide on the form to be	a complete:	and accurate record.	
AFMA Agent's Name	Т. Рорру	AFMA Ag Sign	ent's <i>T.</i> ature	Рорру	Date: 3 / 2 / 10

Appendix C

Tow Cage Size Monitoring Report

	2005/06		
-	Towldent	tification	
			Sook No. Page No
for Care ID		Catch Disposal Form	200 Hz. 749 Hz
fow Number for Season	 =	FRE Pecebel Number:	
	Catch Info	ormation	
Catcher Vessel		AFMA Forms	
aptive location			
Date of Flict Travelle is to Tow Cage			
Date of LastTissister of Tow Cage			
Draw Versse I			
Darte Tour En ded		Total Weight of Bish Captured in this Tow Cage:	
imiter of Bortalites Birkg Catalog	26	Extracted Valght/ligic	
Amater of Biortaith s Birth g Tow		Total Number of Bortalities;	
Herber of Blorbills s wheels end of Tow and Peleace to Fame		Tobi Number of Mish:	_
	Average Weight St	ample information	
Sample Date	Wheres	Average Length	A verage Veight
	Hish Count	Information	
Transfer Date Video Cour	nt Tonnage	State Cage ID Sta	to Cage Owner

	2005/06				
		Towlden	tification		
Dow Cage ID Dow Number for Season		8	Cath Disposal F		Book No. Page No
		Average W	Keight Data		
100.000	46 Rith Sample		Number o	of Under 199g R	th 0
We gat	Leigh	Тај		Under 189g	R in
				Weight	Leogt

Appendix D

Flow of Data from Data Sources to Reports







